
Mike Kuo 

From: Thomas Cokenias [tom@tncokenias.org]

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2006 11:24 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: Tom Cokenias

Subject: Re: Aperto Networks, FCC ID: PS6SR1001-A1, Assessment NO.: AN06T5521, Notice#1

�

3/13/2006

Mike, 
 
The radio will be limited to 2503-2683 MHz.  As such, the frequency range to apply is 
 
2507.5 - 2679 MHz, based on the lowest and highest post-transition channel assignments: 
 
EBS Channel A2: 2507.5–2513 MHz 
BRS Channel G1: 2673.5–2679 MHz 
 
Please proceed with your review. 
 
Thanks and best regards 
 
Tom 
On Feb 26, 2006, at 8:44 PM, Thomas Cokenias wrote: 
 

 
On Feb 22, 2006, at 12:10 AM, Mike Kuo wrote: 
 

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:mike.kuo@ccsemc.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2006 11:58 PM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: Aperto Networks, FCC ID: PS6SR1001-A1, Assessment NO.: 
AN06T5521, Notice#1 
 
Question #1: The operating frequency range indicated in the test report 
and application form is from 2503 - 2683 MHz.  Part 27 is channelized 
spectrum.  The frequency range indicated can not match the channel 
allocated in various band.  Please provide the specific rule part and 
section number that this device is designed to be operated. 
 
Technical review will continue after receiving your reply to question 
#1. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence 



should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
sender. 
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